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Ruth Nettles - 
From: Charlene Furtado [furtadoc@stlucieco.org] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl .us 
Subject: 

Attachments: Bluefield Utilities-Amendment to 0bjection.pdf 

Wednesday, October 07.2009 3:11 PM 

Amendment to Objection to Application of Bluefield Utilities, LLC; Docket No. 090459-WS 

Daniel S. Mclntyre, Esq., St. Lucie County Attorney, 2300 Virginia Avenue, Fort Pierce, Florida 34982; mcintyred_@st!ucieco.olg 
Docket No. 090459-WS; In re: Application by Bluefield Utilities, LLC t o  operate a Water and Wastewater Utility in Martin and St. 
Lucie Counties, Florida 
Board o f  County Commissioners of St. Lucie County, Florida 
2 pages 
Amendment to Objection of St. Lucie County, Florida, t o  Application for Original Certificates for Proposed Water & Wastewater 
System & Request for lnitial Rates &Charges 

l%uy op. d-t-da 
Legal Assistant 
5t. Lucie County Attorney's Office 
2300 Virginia Avenue 
Fort Pierce, Florida 34982 
FurtadoC@Stlucieco.org 
772 462-1420 (Voice) 
772 462-1440 (Fax) 

10/7/2009 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

I n  re:  Application of Bluefield Uti l i t ies, LLC 
t o  operate a Water and Wastewater Ut i l i t y  in 
Mar t in  and St.  Lucie Counties, Florida 

Docket No. 090459-WS 

AMENDMENT TO OBJECTION OF ST. LUCIE COUNTY, FLORIDA 
TO APPLICATION FOR ORIGINAL CERTIFICATES FOR PROPOSED 

WATER AND WASTEWATER SYSTEM AND REQUEST FOR I N I T I A L  
RATES AND CHARGES 

St. Lucie County, Florida, by and through i t s  undersigned attorney, hereby amends i t s  Objection 
t o  the  Application by Bluefield Uti l i t ies, LLC (“Bluefield”), f o r  Original Cert i f icates f o r  
Proposed Water and Wastewater System and Request f o r  I n i t i a l  Rates and Charges 
(“Application‘‘), as follows: 

1. Paragraph 2 is hereby amended t o  read: 

2. The Te r r i t o ry  Description set  f o r t h  in Exhibit P o f  t h e  Application 
includes property locoted in unincorporated St. Lucie County (“St. Lucie County 
Terri tory”).  The S t .  Lucie County Te r r i t o ry  falls within t h e  D is t r i c t  Boundary. 
The owners o f  t h e  property within the St.  Lucie County Te r r i t o ry  have no t  
requested t h e  D is t r i c t  t o  provide water and sewer service nor no t i f ied  t h e  
D is t r i c t  o f  any need f o r  water and sewer services. Nor  has Bluefield submitted 
a request t o  t h e  D is t r i c t  f o r  consent t o  provide water and sewer service within 
t h e  D is t r i c t  Boundary. The St. Lucie County Commission, s i t t ing as t h e  governing 
board o f  t he  Distr ict ,  has no t  consented t o  Bluefield providing water and sewer 
service within the D is t r i c t  Boundary. Accordingly, Bluefield has fai led t o  meet 
t h e  s ta tu to ry  prerequisite in Chapter 153, Part  11, t o  obtain consent o f  t he  
Distr ict ,  and cannot include t h e  St.  Lucie County Te r r i t o ry  in i t s  Application w i t h  
t h e  Commission. 

s/  Daniel 5 .  M c I n t v r e  
Daniel 5.  M c f n t y r e  
County Attorney 
Florida Bar No. 287571 
2300 Virginia Avenue 
F o r t  Pierce, Florida 34982 
Telephone: (772) 462-1420 
Fax No.: (772) 462-1440 



I hereby c e r t i f y  t h a t  on t h e  7 th  day o f  October 2009, this Amendment t o  Objection 
was f i l ed  with t h e  O f f i c e  o f  Commission Clerk, Florida Public Service Commission, 2540 
Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 323099-0850 and mailed to Bluefield Uti l i t ies,  
LLC, 660 Beachland Boulevard, Suite 301, Vero Beach, Florida 32963. 

s/ Daniel 5.  M c I n t v r e  
Daniel 5. M c I n t y r e  


